¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Guildhall,

Frankwell Quay,

Shrewsbury

SY3 8HQ

Date: Tuesday, 23 December 2025
Committee:
Licensing Act Sub-Committee
- Date: Wednesday, 7 January 2026

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Frankwell Quay, Shrewsbury, SY3 8HQ

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public, but

this will be limited. If you wish to attend the meeting please email
democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.

Please click here to view the livestream of the meeting on the date and time stated on the
agenda

The recording of the event will also be made available shortly after the meeting on the
Shropshire Council Youtube Channel Here

Tim Collard
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Planning

Members of Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Peter Husemann Mark Owen
Nigel Lumby

Your Committee Officer is:

Tim Ward Committee Officer
Tel: 01743 257713
Email: tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper



mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/featured
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/streams

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary
interests and other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being
considered at the meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of
Conduct and consider if they should leave the room prior to the item being
considered. Further advice can be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance
of the meeting.

Application for a Premises Licence - Mikey’s, 4 Delph Side, Broseley,
Shropshire, TF12 5EP (Pages 1 - 48)

Report of the Public Protection Officer (Specialist) is attached, marked 3.

Contact Ross O’Neil on 0345 6789026



Agenda Item 3
Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours |

e . Licensing Sub - ftem
/ Shropghqu Committee .
eunc 7 January 2026 Public

Council Chamber

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Responsible Officer: Ross O’Neil, Public Protection Officer (Specialist)

email: | licensing@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: | 0345 6789026

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder): | Councillor Bernie Bentick Portfolio Holder for Health

1. Summary

Mikey's, 4 Delph Side, Broseley, Shropshire, TF12 5EP

Shropshire Council being the authorised licensing authority for the above premises
has received an application for a new premises licence.

The application has been accepted as a valid application and during the statutory
consultation period relevant representations were made. The application is therefore
required to be determined by way of a hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

In determining the application the licensing authority must give appropriate weight
to:

- the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives;

- the representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties;

- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

- Shropshire Council's Licensing Policy 2024 - 2029.

After considering all the relevant issues the licensing authority may grant the
application in full or in part, subject to such conditions that are deemed necessary

and appropriate. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

Page 1

Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 1




Licensing Sub- Committee —Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours |

Alternatively the application can be refused if it is considered appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Following a hearing, the licensing authority should give its decision and provide
reasons to supportit. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.

All parties are required to be notified of a decision and that decision should be
accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal.

2. Recommendations
That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the
Statutory Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy, the information contained within this report,

supporting documentation and having had due regard to the applicant and the
parties/authorised bodies making relevant representations.

That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the options
in paragraph 11.

That the Sub-Committee provides the reasons for its decision.

Report

3. Risk Assessmentand Opportunities Appraisal

The Committee is required to consider the consequences of refusal or approval on
the applicant’'s human rights.

4. Financial Implications
None.
5. Climate ChangeAppraisal

No effect.

6. Purposeofreport

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for Mikey’s, 4 Delph Side,
Broseley, TF12 5EP (A copy of the location map and location photographs can
be found at Appendix A and B).

fa|
Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 J 2




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

7. Background

7.1  Michael Atherton has applied for a new premises licence at his café, located at 4
Delph Side, Broseley adjacent to the High Street and situated near other retail units
and residential accommodationin and around the vicinity of Broseley. (A copy of the
original applicationand original plan can be found at Appendix C and D).

The premisesis to be a café/ bar which will be accessed via Delph Side, the applicant
proposes to licence the ground floor and there is a small area to the front of the
premises that the applicant proposes to provide tables and chairs for patrons. It is
understood the pavement is owned by the Parish Council and the applicant has
indicated this will not form part of the licensed premises; however, he has applied for
the addition of ‘off sales’ which would allow sales of alcohol for consumption off the
licensed premises.

7.2 The requested licensable activities and opening hours:

Supply of Alcohol (Consumption on and off the premises)

Monday to Wednesday 12:00 till 22:00
Thursday and Saturday 12:00 till 22:30
Sunday 12:00 till 21:00

Opening Hours

Monday to Saturday 09:00 till 23:00

Sunday 10:00 till 22:00

7.3 Fora new application, applicants are required to submit an operating schedule
detailing how they intend to promote the four licensing objectives, these are the
prevention of crime and disorder, promotion of public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The applicant has indicated
those steps on their application within section M of the application.

Representations were received off responsible authorities, namely trading
standards, police and environmental protection. They subsequently withdraw their
representations after agreeing addition conditions for the licence with the applicant.

Planning submitted representations, but it was comments only.
7.4 A document to show all agreed conditions between the applicant and authorities to
date, including any relevant conditions submitted on the application form has been

produced for clarity and to prevent duplication. (A copy of the ‘consolidated
proposed conditions and times’ can be found at Appendix E).

Page 3

Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 3




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

8. Representationsreceived (Responsible Authorities)

8.1 Police agreed:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Colour digital CCTV, with a picture quality capable of being used for evidence,
will be installed to cover, at a minimum, point(s) of sale and all entrances/exits.
The CCTV will be operational at all times the premises is open to the public.
CCTV will be security protected and have a constant and accurate time and date
stamp.

2.CCTV recordings will be retained for a minimum of 30 days and made available
in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request. On request means at
the time of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not dependent
on the premises CCTV system.

3.When the premisesis open to the public there will always be a member of staff
on site who is trained in the operation of the CCTV system and is able to provide
recordings in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request.

4.There will be signage in the premises, clearly visible to members of the public,
which states that CCTV is in operation.

5.Toughened, polycarbonate or plastic “glassware” will be used for any drinks to
be consumed outdoors.

6.Any outside furniture used by premises will be removed and stored securely
when not in use.

7.Any outside tables used by premises will be kept clear of empty receptacles.

8.Cutlery /tableware for any outside areas will only be provided when needed and
not left on tables.

9. Staff will ensure no vertical drinking takes place in any outdoor areas used by
the venue.

0. Any external storage areas used by premises will remain locked and
always secured with no access to the public.

1. The Premiseswill have a zero tolerance to drugs policy. The Licence Holder
shall display notices at the entrances to the premises advising attendees that the
police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances.

12.All persons authorised for the sale of Alcohol will be defined in a written
document. This will detail who is authorised the sale of alcohol and evidence that
the staff member has been trained to spot underage drinkers. This document will
be signed by both the staff member and the DPS. This document will be left on
site and will be made available to the police, local authority or any other relevant
authority seeking inspection or a copy.

Page 4

Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 4




Licensing Sub- Committee —Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

13.There will be a duty of care policy formulated towards persons who are
refused admission or who are ejected from the premises.

14.Incidents of crime and / or disorder will be recorded and reported to police
as soon as practicable. Copies of these records will be provided to any

authorised authority on request. The record will contain full details of persons
reporting and any victims along with times and circumstances of the incident.

15.The need for door staff shall be risk assessed by the designated premises
supervisor and employed when the risk assessment deems it necessary.
Advice from West Mercia Police will be taken when formulating the risk
assessments. These risk assessments will be recorded and kept for a period of
12 months and made available to any authorised authority on request.

16.The Premises shall have a policy around spiking. Such policy will ensure
appropriate training is provided to staff as well as consideration around
providing anti-spiking bottle stoppers / protective drink covers. Consideration
will also be given to the provision of drug / spiking testing kits.

8.2  Environmental Protection agreed:

Public Nuisance

1.The outside are shall not be used outside of the following times: 08:30 to 20:00
hours.

2.All furniture shall be removed from the external area and either stacked by
the Premises or stored within the Premises after 20:00 and not put back into
the external area until 08:30 hours the next day.

8.3  Trading Standards agreed:

Protection of Children from Harm

1.A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented with appropriate signage
displayed at points of sale.

2.A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made
available to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be
kept either electronically or in a hard backed/bound book.

3.Training on Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and individuals’
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 will be held for all persons
involved in the supply of alcohol, prior to engaging inthe serving of alcohol and
within 14 days of them commencing this role.

4.Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training records
retained and available at the premisesto any authorised authority on request.

5.All persons under 18 to be accompanied by an adult at all times.

fa|
Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 J




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

8.4  Planning stated:

No objection, but we would point out that planning permission may be required
where the primary use of the property is changing to a bar (as opposed to a
shop, café or restaurant as would appear to apply currently).

9. Representations received (Other Persons)

9.1 One representation has been received against the application, who has concerns in
relation to the four licensing objectives. The representation map displays the general
location of representation in relation to the premises. (A copy of the general location
of representations map can be found at Appendix F).

9.2  Principally concerns are in relation to the four licensing objectives these relate to
the potential noise nuisance from the venue from people noise and regulated
entertainment both during the day and into the evening. (Outstanding
representations can be found at Appendix G).

9.3 All aspects of representations have been accepted, for consideration, giving the benefit
of the doubt to the person/s making the representation to allow them to amplify at
the hearing.

9.4 The applicant has provided supporting information to clarify the application and
concerns raised. (Applicants supporting information can be found at Appendix H).

0. Optionsfor Consideration

10.1 The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having considered all the
relevant information are as follows:

¢ To refuse to grant the licence

¢ To grant the licence with conditions

e To grant the licence but restrict the licensable activities
¢ To grant the licence with restricted times

10.2 If the application is to be granted in line with the submitted operating schedule then
conditions detailed in paragraph 7 and subsequent amendments/ additions in
paragraph 8 of this report would need to be included in the licence, if deemed
necessary and appropriate, with a justified decision.

10.3 Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times should only
be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
If other law already places certain statutory responsibilities on a premises, it would
not be appropriate to impose similar duties.

10.4 Members of the Sub-Committee should be advised that the applicant or any other
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application may appeal
against the decision made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date on

which they were notified.

Page 6

Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 6




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

11. Standardof Decision Making

11.1 In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’'s scheme
of delegation, all applications where a relevant representation has been made need
to be determined by this Sub-Committee.

11.2 When determining the application, the Sub-Committee should only consider issues,
which relate to the four licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of a Public Nuisance
The protection of Children from Harm

11.3 Members of the Sub-Committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy. Members of the Sub-Committee may deviate from the statutory
guidance and licensing policy only if they deem that there is good reason to do so.

11.4 Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow themselves to predetermine the
application or to be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the licence and shall only
determine the application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
notinclude items containing exempt or confidential information)

Shropshire Council Licensing Policy 2024 — 2029
statement-of-licensing-policy-2024-t0-2029.pdf (shropshire.gov.uk)

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Amendment) Regulations 2005
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made

Local Member: ClIr C. Bagnall

Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026 7



https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/27735/statement-of-licensing-policy-2024-to-2029.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made

Licensing Sub- Committee —Wednesday7 January 2026 at 10:00 hours

Appendices

Appendix A — Location map

Appendix B — Location photographs

Appendix C — Application for a new premises licence
Appendix D — Premises plan

Appendix E — Consolidated proposed conditions
Appendix F — General location of representation map
Appendix G — Outstanding representations ‘other persons’
Appendix H — Applicants supporting information

Page 8
Contact: Ross O'Neil 03456 789026




Ge0¢/TT/LT 91ed

(sesiwaud - ey paJ) s, AN

Is] L\
X SRR e02v S0SCEC 1514003 tmold cn @mﬂo_fx 51280800000V SO S202 }uBHAdOd UMOID ®
Ve 005}
cn
@a\o %&u O} v < mm,;o m_Crw-. Kiepunoq Auno)
fmJ N\\ © Diom \fw qv.ﬁ. puabar
Z3
s
- S S 6V Gl
. &\ €t na
ashoH o
(0b)
% .N% Aajesolig w%
o @ 9
o) % = ,
o asn
ACTRE ;
0 \W\ o 27
ks y Jn, 72 R
4 & &
N2 N
0L o %
muww o abenon 7
® ydie@
ol 1 11DIAI 4




This page is intentionally left blank



TT obed

&

[
‘ Images may be subject to copyright

Mikey’s, 4 Delph Side, Broseley, Shropshire

- Entrance to Mikey’s -



2T obed

Mikey’s, on the left looking up Delph Side -



¢T obed

&

[}
‘ Images may be subject to copyright

Mikey’s, front view from main road B4375 -



&

G
‘ Images may be subject to copyright

- Mikey’s, on the right looking down main road B4375 -



2%
Moon Hon (@) D

Cantonese Restaurant %

g‘\\‘:l“ o . - ' ® Eﬁi%gmdian Cuisine
- - “
‘_*s..,_ . ‘4
-
L
- o®o \%

-

» - .
| ‘ The Duk‘e of York
——

Hockley Rd

pockiey RS

1

y
" The'ittle Pheasant

- | Apariment. 'S
Google Maps’a’- .

Imagery B2025 Airbus, Maxar Technologies, Map-data 82025

- Aerialview, (red square = Mikey’s) -




This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional shects if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I'We Michael Atherton

{Tusert nameis) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deseribed in Part 1 below (the premises) and Ifwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

4 Delphside

Post town | Broseley Posteode TFil 5EF

Telephone number at premises (if any}

Mon-domesfic rateable value of premises | £5,500.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  an individual or individuals * (vl please complete section (A)

Page 17



b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability O please complete section (B)
partnership
i asaparmnership (other than limited O please complete section {B)
liability}
iii  asan unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) ) please complete section (B)
c)  arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
dy  acharity O please complete section (B)
e} the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (1)
0 ahealth service body O please complete section (B)
a person who is registered under Part 2 of the O please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
X aperson who is registered under Chapter 2of [ please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete section (B)
England and Wales

# If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the E/
premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application purseant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative |:|

Page 18



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M g Ms O Mss O Ms D | Other Title (for |
r | example, Rev)
1
Surname Atherton First names Michael William

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit *share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

[
M ) . o
) O ms O Miss [ ms L !I Orther Title (for
i example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth 1 am 18 years old or over O Please tick yes
MNationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit *share code” provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 19



{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
hailv enenoratil. nlease sive the name and addreess of each narty conecerned.

MName

Address

Registered number {(where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association ete.)

Telephane number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 20



a)
b
€}

d)
el

h)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
films (il ticking yes, fill in box B}

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

bosing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, Gl in box [)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded musie (if ticking yes, fll in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of & similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21

Please tick all that

apply

O
O
O

O Oo0Oooao

Q\D



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take Tadnei Ol
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — S
Limings {please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) ki 10
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Emls Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
Tue
Wed State a sonal variations riorming pla
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
remis he performance s at different ti
Sat to listed in the col n the left, please li
iplease read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 22



B

F.'lhns "Wlll the exhibition of films take place S 0
Standard days and indoars or outdoors or both — please
timings (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | 11
Day | Start :;“"'5 Both ] O
Mon Mease give furthe ils here (please read guidance note
Tue
Wed any seasonal variations for the exhibitio ilms
{please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
ises for the exhibiti Ims at different ti
Sat those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 23




C

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start };'"'5

Mon

Tue State seasonal vari s for indoor 8 ing events
{please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Mon st ril timings, W on _intend he
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

- those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fn read guidance note &)

Sat ]

Sun

Page 24




D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling X )
entertainments entertainment take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please
timings (please read | read guidance note 3) O
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Finis O
Day | Start h Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
Tue ]
Wed Sta asonal variations for boxing or wr
entertainment (please read puidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
re for boxing or ling entertain t
Sat different times to those listed in the column on the lefi,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 25




E

l.‘““ music will i!le performance of live music take Yidooia O
Standard days and lace ind or outdoors or =
oy K ;
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) e LEl
guidance note 7}
Day | Start ;‘“’5 Both O
|
Mon | Please give further details here (please read puidance note
4)
Tue
Wed State 3 nal variations for the perform f live
music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri MNon stan imings. Where mtend to use
remises for the perfo of live music rent
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat 5
(please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 26




F

Recorded music Will ‘ laving of recorde talke Indoars n

Standard days and place indoors or eutdoors or both -

tin:nings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors | O

guidance note 7)

Day |start | Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Mon & ard timings, W u intend to use t
premises for the playing of recorded music at different

Sat times to those in_the column o left, please list

’ {please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 27




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take A 0

dance place indoors or outdeors or both —
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read oindeas O
guidance note T)
Finis n
Day | Start h Baoth
Mon Please give further details here (please read puidance note
4)
Tue
Wed 5 ny seasonal variatio ormance of
dance (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri MNon sta mings. Where you i use the
for the performanc ¢ at different
Sat imes to those listed in lumn on the lef
' (please read guidance note &)
Sun

Page 28




H

Anything of a
similar deseription
to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (2)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

[ Finis | Will this entertainment take place
O
Day | Start h indoors or outdoors or both — please ndpars
Mon tick (please read guidance nole 3) Outdoors | O
Both u
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar d iption to that ing within (e r
(please read guidance note )
Fri
Sat Momn sta il timings. ou intend se the
remises for the ent inment of a si r descripti
to that falling within (e or different ti
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Qun read guidance note &)

Page 29




Late night Will the provision of late-night X — n

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or '

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please

timings (please read | read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |

Finiz 0

Day | Start h Both

Mon Please give ils here (please read guidance note
4)

Tue

Wed State any seaso ions for the provision of |
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri MNon standard timings, Where you intend to use the

remises for vision of late-night refreshme

Sat differe 5, to those listed in the col n the lefi
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 30




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aleohol be for | On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises |
timings (please read guidance note 8) Off the
guidance note 7) premises
T btk Both Yes
Day | Start |, T
Mon | 1200 | 2200 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)
Tue 1200 | 2200
Wed | 1200 | 2200
Thur | 1200 | 2230 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
- i i left, please list (please
F 1200 | 2 those ll_sted in the column on the
L =0 read guidance note 6)
Sat 1200 | 2230
Sun | 1200 | 2100

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Michael Atherton

Page 31







M

Diescribe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read
_guidance note 10)

We shall as a business give all the four licensing ohjectives equal merit and do everything in
aur power to hold both ourselves and our customers (o account. By doing this we can make
sure we run an cffective premises with no crime and disorder. Keeps the public safe. Do not
cause any public nuisance. Most certainly protect children from harm,

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

“Through the use of the proof of age partnership, installation of CCTV and regular staff training
1 am confident we will run a premises with no crime or disorder. The bar has been designed to
give staff a clear view of all members of the drinking in the licenced area at all times.

All members to have training of the CCTY and how to use it effectively.

A zero tolerance policy on drugs will operate within the licenced premises.,

¢) Public safety

The public safely measures in the premises will include clear signage and information about
sensible drinking limits and taxi information will be easily obtained if required. 'We have also
fitted emergency lighting in case of a power cut so people can Jeave safely. Discussions with
the fire service means we have a clear evacuation policy and regular staff training will take
place to cover all aspects of public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Tt line with the measures above staff will play an important role in making sure customers are
aware of noise levels and correct behaviour when leaving the premises, Customers not
showing the correct respect to this will potentially be barred if they cannot adapt their
behaviour to meet our expectations. We will also have signage to instruct patrons to be quiet
om their exit of the premises. The licenced area will be kept clear of all nubbish during and
affter wse.

¢) The protection of children from harm

A range of restrictions will be implemented to keep children from harm.
These will include no minots to be unaccompanied after 9pm and a proof of age if they wish to
stay after 9pm if stall suspect people o be under age.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Mikey’s

CONSOLIDATED PROPOSED CONDITIONS AGREED TO DATE

BETWEEN APPLICANT, AUTHORITES AND OTHER PERSONS

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Colour digital CCTV, with a picture quality capable of being used for evidence, will be
installed to cover, at a minimum, point(s) of sale and all entrances/exits. The CCTV will
be operational at all times the premises is open to the public. CCTV will be security
protected and have a constant and accurate time and date stamp.

2.CCTV recordings will be retained for a minimum of 30 days and made available in a
viewable format to any authorised authority on request. On request means atthe time
of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not dependent on the
premises CCTV system.

3.When the premises is open to the public there will always be a member of staff on site
who is trained in the operation of the CCTV system and is able to provide recordings in a
viewable format to any authorised authority on request.

4. There will be signage in the premises, clearly visible to members of the public, which
states that CCTV is in operation.

5.Toughened, polycarbonate or plastic “glassware” will be used for any drinks to be
consumed outdoors.

6.Any outside furniture used by premises will be removed and stored securely when not
in use.

7.Any outside tables used by premises will be kept clear of empty receptacles.

8.Cutlery / tableware for any outside areas will only be provided when needed and not
left on tables.

9. Staff will ensure no vertical drinking takes place in any outdoor areas used by the
venue.

10. Any external storage areas used by premises will remain locked and always secured
with no access to the public.

11. The Premises will have a zero tolerance to drugs policy. The Licence Holder shall
display notices at the entrances to the premises advising attendees that the police will
be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances.

12.All persons authorised for the sale of Alcohol will be defined in a written document.
This will detail who is authorised the sale of alcohol and evidence that the staff member
has been trained to spot underage drinkers. This document will be signed by both the

Page 37



Mikey’s

staff member and the DPS. This document will be left on site and will be made available
to the police, local authority or any other relevant authority seeking inspection ora

copy.

13.There will be a duty of care policy formulated towards persons who are refused
admission or who are ejected from the premises.

14.Incidents of crime and / or disorder will be recorded and reported to police as soon
as practicable. Copies of these records will be provided to any authorised authority on
request. The record will contain full details of persons reporting and any victims along
with times and circumstances of the incident.

15.The need for door staff shall be risk assessed by the designated premises supervisor
and employed when the risk assessment deems it necessary. Advice from West Mercia
Police will be taken when formulating the risk assessments. These risk assessments
will be recorded and kept for a period of 12 months and made available to any
authorised authority on request.

16.The Premises shall have a policy around spiking. Such policy will ensure appropriate
training is provided to staff as well as consideration around providing anti-spiking bottle
stoppers / protective drink covers. Consideration will also be given to the provision of
drug/ spiking testing kits.

Public Safety

1. Details of local taxi firms to be displayed to customers within the main retail area of
the premises.

2. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the premises advising
attendees of sensible drinking limits.

Public Nuisance

1.The outside are shall not be used outside of the following times: 08:30 to 20:00 hours.

2.All furniture shall be removed from the external area and either stacked by the
Premises or stored within the Premises after 20:00 and not put back into the external
area until 08:30 hours the next day.

3.Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

Page 38



Mikey’s

Protection of Children from Harm

1. A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented with appropriate signage displayed at
points of sale.

2. A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made available
to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be kept either
electronically or in a hard backed/bound book.

3. Training on Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and individuals’ responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003 will be held for all persons involved in the supply of
alcohol, prior to engaging in the serving of alcohol and within 14 days of them
commencing this role.

4. Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities under the
Licensing Act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training records retained and
available at the premises to any authorised authority on request.

5. All persons under 18 to be accompanied by an adult at all times.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



GT0¢/TT/LT -91e@

f2unod
2.1y5douys % .
(uonejuasasdaa - J0p uda48 ‘sasiwald - Seyy pad) s,AMIN
RS0 PUbERS Sc0C woldos uword o € freiqr qﬂm - $1.80800000V SO §20Z 3uBLAdod umoid ©
'y 3 "
x AR H P y S QST'1iL
Vo $E B Py &
o o > . 8 s & Kiepunoq Auno)
e, Gy &’ nE P e
2 =~ ol sjsod
s ~3 .0. @,.u....( walied auL - % UC@@@I—
2 -
&z 8 - RI0LS PIO BUL USAEH 3l H i - .
S o 5l
ok
G 4 ¢ wmﬂoi___ =
2] L _..ﬂ-_ ) sl
~0, % LA el s
. % 04 © ST vod_ A3 Diooy
. “h 2 . ¢.”.H_ @&N " & 5 .w m_m . m._
£z i
asnoH 2 %mﬂ
% % fopsaig & @®
a0 b 2 8] & o
% % < J
. [ % a, BEN0H Map] 2L &
. ruuh»h\..m.\ <, & <5 o
2 g %@w_. x“# %%& %O # 2 Eh
L By % S 70 5 o)
% sdepon 7 -
2 % udiag [
o I " % ooy,
1B, R ousyds;
: ynye  NERuRIEs s o
@ %
esoljy ¢ ,ﬁﬂoﬁv “e D e o’ g
E.mm_._w_.. D¢O . £l i 4
aliapasy L
&+ \ &?&.@O il anv%.D
% » . i
USAR e = @%Q.%v ¢ m,w F > a\ov
[[EpuUsALY yied = W - Moy & & .mw 9@0
1BD e N siojie| w # o
B £ u..,ﬁ,ﬂ B m &
T & v %m | =
5]




This page is intentionally left blank



i Shropshire

Council

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information will be
automatically refused

Other Persons

*Name/ Name of David Farrell, Owner, Broseley Guest House
business/organisation you represent

*Postal address

Telephone number

Email address

This is the most reliable way for us
to communicate with you, please
provide an email address if you have
one

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made

Mikey’s, 4, Delph Side, Broseley,TF12 5EP App No. 59309

*Your representation must relate to one or

more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the

evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please us
e separate sheets if necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

Page 43




The property (Mikey’s) runs along the side of my downstairs bedroom/office; this is my
main dwelling within Broseley house. Mikey’s contains a commercial kitchen abutting my
property along 2 walls, which may pose a fire risk to my property; it has recently been
refurbished so | would hope it complies with soundproofing and fire-resistant

materials. The facility is quite small with a single access/exit point, which may present a risk
to customers, particularly when alcohol is being consumed. This doorway leads directly
onto the road, so there is a risk of injury when vehicles are travelling on the Delph

Side. This would be particularly relevant if revelers were intoxicated.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

As it stands presently, there is excess noise from the cafe which has meant me having to
vacate my bedroom/office when the cafe is open. The noise includes music, dogs

barking, shouting and general conversation as well as the extractor fan in the toilet and
various machines in the kitchen. When the cafe is occupied and | want to sleep, | find it
necessary to wear earplugs. If the property becomes licensed with the extended hours
being asked for, this would become a real problem. There is also likely to be excessive
noise and traffic movement caused by vehicles parking in what is a relatively confined area,
which would be further exacerbated if the additional proposed pavement licence is
approved.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or
other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Pleas
e use separate sheets where necessary.

. Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence applic
ation, the Licensing Sub Committee will
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new eviden
ce can be introduced

at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to

Page 44



be considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessa

ry.
. If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Su
b Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal process.
All representations in their entirety, including your name, address and
contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their

agent.

. If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations,

where notice of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required
under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant
with copies of the relevant representations that have been made.

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are
publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Signed: Date: 02 Dec 25
If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have
agreed the above conditions
Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:
licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer

Protection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,
Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory
consultation period, which is displayed on the premises site notice, the newspaper advert,
and on the Council’s website.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

Page 45


mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Mr David Farrell,

I write in response to your representations sent to Shropshire council. | have also copied in Ross
O’Neil so the council can see my response to you.

I would like the information to be submitted to the committee for consideration prior to the hearing.

Firstly | would like to quell any fears regarding public safety.

With regard to your own property, | would like to remind you of my visit in May of this year from Neal
Wynn of Shropshire fire and safety.

He suggested we have a connected fire alarm. This is something | suggested to you but you refused.
Due to the fact that | was moving to number 4 Delphside these actions were also considered no
longer necessary.

However the advice given from Neal Wynn for fire board in number 4 means there is indeed at least a
full hour burn time between the buildings in line with fire regulations.

Also in line with Neals advice, was an emergency procedure for the cafe, forimmediate evacuation
from the premises and a call to the fire service in the unlikely event of a fire.

With regard to the door leading directly onto Delphside you are well aware that it is used by a limited
amount of vehicles as it doesn’t actually lead anywhere except back onto the high street after going
around the memorial gardens. However as the local council are now in charge of the area outside the
café l am in discussions to add a hand rail. This is primarily for the older people using the café in the
daytime but it will also be a good extra safety feature for anyone leaving the premises. We will also
add signage asking people to leave both carefully and quietly. I’'m pleased to be able to say we have
not had any incidents over the last 3-4 years.

Moving onto Public Nuisance.

You have mentioned that there is excessive noise from the café causing you to have to vacate the
area of your office/bedroom.

As the café opens at 9am in the commercial centre of the town it would not be classed as early. |
cannot deny that people talk, the odd dog barks on occasion as dogs do, there is indeed an extractor
fan in the toilet. These | feel are just part of a cafe environment. With 2 brick walls between the 2
properties | am surprised that much sound travels between us.

However in order to make the chances of that happening as low as possible | have covered a ventin
the kitchen and put insulation between the walls to make the chances of noise as low as possible. |
will also be placing a cover above the 2 walls where | have put the insulation and adding another
dividing wall.

The attached plan also demonstrates that it is primarily my kitchen that is adjacent to your property.
Not the area for the consumption of alcohol.

You mention the need to wear earplugs to sleep when the café is open.

The noise act 1996 relates to the designated night hours in the UK from 11pm to 7am.

As | am open from 9am and will be closed well before 11pm I will not be in any infringement of this
act. | would imagine the Duke public house on the other side of your Bed and Breakfast is open till
11pm and potentially beyond.

I do not know how it affects you.

With regard to the pavement license.
I have also had a meeting with Rob Bowland, the environmental protection officer for Shropshire
council and have agreed the outside seating area shall be cleared of any furniture by 8pm to reduce
the possibility of outside noise.

possibility utsi [ Page 47



We will also be following all the guidance and requests from PC2705 Steven Mellor,

toinclude CCTV, a clear policy for zero tolerance on under age drinking, drugs and anti spiking.
We will promote this along with information for respecting noise levels on leaving and taxi number
services for those we feel may need them.

I am sure all the measures | have in place will minimise noise for all
concerned.

Yours sincerely Mike Atherton.

INVESTED LIFE COACHING,
life by design.




	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Mikey’s, 4 Delph Side, Broseley, Shropshire, TF12 5EP
	App A - Location map
	App B - Location photographs
	App C - Mikey's New-premises-licence-application_Redacted
	App D - Plan, Mikey's
	App E - Consolidated proposed conditions
	App F - General location of representation
	App G - Farrell reps Redacted
	App H - Applicants supporting information




